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DATE: 11 December, 1968
FROM: Walter M, Tisdale
TO: Miss Norma Edsall

SUBJECT: Campus Progress Report No. 137.

This Is a reply to your memorandum of 6 December, reference subject report.
I will take the points In the order which you mentioned them.

I, The 88 acres I8 within walking distance of campus and Is less than five
minutes by car, | have already slgnifled to Dr. Colling the exact loca-
tlon of this property and will be glad to Inform you If you wish., The
Intormation must be regarded as confldentlinml, however, while the flrm
Is In the process of negotiating, otherwlise competltive bldding might
result, to the detriment of the Unlversity, ultimately resulting In
higher costs to the students, :

2, The 144 units ls not more housing Than we origlnally dliscussed; in fact,
greater numbers have been dlscussed from time to time. All discussions
to which | have been @ witness have encouraged the bullder to provide
more housling rather than less, within the 1imits Indicated by your fore-
cast. (Coples of this have been given to Glen Development).

3, The 509 atlocation to three-bedroom units ceme up as a direct result,
| feel, of the Influence of Dr., Thorne., Mr. Glen was urged to apply his
flrst efforts toward the Increased number of single student housing,
which seems to provide the priority problem next Fall, Mr. Glen Indiea~
ted ‘that this 18 why he had Increagsed the number of tThree-bedroom units,
and 1+ soemed to me to be a direct reaction to our request. | would agree
that this does not seem to be the best mix which we have talked about
when discussing married student housing only, but In the light of
Dr. Thdrne's request, It seemed to be entirely responsive. | would
point out that all discusslions regerding the numbers of unlts, end the
particular mix within these numbers, has heretofore boen all explana-
tory and | would think fhet 1f Btudent Affalrs and Housling decide
precisely what you do want, that Glen will probably be glad to cooperate
whthin the {imits thot he has fo work. '

4, The three-bedroom units gould house six, seven or elght students, but 5
the question is how well would they be housed. In proposing to house
tive, | belleve the contractor ls favoring us, since an ogcupancy of
five would be far more comfortable than slx, insofar as llving condi-
tions of occupants are concerned, and yet will gtill prove adequate to
meet our needs and fhen some. \
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5.1 know Mr. Glen thoroughly reallzes that the housing Is essential on
or before | September; this has been repeated over and over agaln,
With respect To his abllity fo make this date, the following factors
are pertinent: :

a. His approach has the highest prospect of producing houging In the
very short time between now and September, Conversely, no other ap-
proach could possibly give us any housing In this brief time.

b. They have glven every indlcation of moving promptly on the projaef,
which augurs well for its completion at the ear!lest possible date.

¢. It he Is to meke this date, he will require our full support,

G. With respect to your remarks that you hope Mr. Glen Is not gsaying that
only single students may rent two or three-bedroom apartments, | think
he Is again reflecting what he Is Interpreting as our needs when we
met together In Dr. Thorne's offlce. This 1s what Dr. Thorne said he
needed and wanted, and Glen Is trying to respond o this need. After
the need to house single students has passed, If It ever does, then
the apartments can always be used for married students or faculty,
because actually, there Is no difterence In the way the apartments
are being bullt. The use Is Interchangeable.

7. The appointment on 17 December is with a dlfferent firm, who has ex~
pressed an Interest In talking with your offlce about the same problems.
| have already talked with them and answered quite a few of thelr ques«
tlong, but | felt that your office was better prapared to fleld some
other questions before they explored further. These men are partners,
Mr. Coburn Jones and Mr, Willlam Strong, the bullders of Heritage VI~
lage. They will be much slower than Glen and | sensed that their In=-
quliry was far more casual than the Glen Development. There Is no obli~
gation for you to see them. But when | c¢alled your office and requested
an appolntment for them, the appolntment was fresly given, Please let
me know If you wish to cancel I+ so that the Heritage people may be
spared Th@ inconvenience of coming here from Syracuse for no purpose.
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Cc: Vice President Clifton Thorne




